

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 7:52 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: DWSD response on sunk costs and non-contracted rates

Liane,

I will share this information with the Treasurer and will let you know if we are able to help.

Ed



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Administrator - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:** This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*

Thank you

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 3:43 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: DWSD response on sunk costs and non-contracted rates

Ed –

Please see the note below.

Staff have identified that delays regarding future cost estimates are impacting the city of Flint's ability to move forward with decisions regarding water treatment plant planning. Based on the attached letter from DWSD, it appears that a cost estimate may not be available for Flint until at least the end of the calendar year.

Does your office have the ability to intervene or persuade parties to cooperate? Is it possible to for your Office to prompt a quicker response?

Appreciate any assistance your Office can provide.

Regards,
Liane

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 10:44 AM
To: 'Ed Kurtz'
Subject: RE: DWSD letter

Ed,

Thanks!

Ed



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Administrator - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.

Thank you

From: Ed Kurtz [mailto:ekurtz@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 10:44 AM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: Re: DWSD letter

Ed, I did have that letter, it was sent the same day they made their final offer to us. That is what caused us to start considering other options. Ed

On Wed. May 29, 2013 at 10:27 AM, Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov> wrote:

Per our conversation



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Administrator - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)